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Dear Ali and Rory

Either of you know anything about the Group of European Municipalities
with Nuclear Facilities? They've been in touch with me and the LGIB
(where I used to work) about trying to get in touch with UK local
authorities and to see if the LGA has any collaborative projects they
could work on (which they don't think they do). I'm probably meeting
with him in two weeks so any information would be handy.

Simon

Simon James
Communications Manager
Nuclear Industry Association

41 Whitehall
London
SW1A 2BY

Tel: +44(0)20 7766 6650

Fax: +44(0)20 7839 4695
Mobile: +44(0) 7984 493071
Email: simon.james@niauk.org
Website: www.niauk.org
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